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December 29, 1951 

Herbert M. Kearns, 
7) 7 E. Lindsay, 
Stockton, California. 

ae: Odd 'el10w8 Sierra RecreatioD Subdivision. 

Dear Herb: 

Regarding the road through the 8ubd1vi8ion I 
have just received a letter trOll District Attorney Ted Vl1.s 
Gt Sonora in which he states: 

"I am informed that the County atill maintains 
the road in questlon and that it has not abandoned 
1ts right otway, but have no detlnlte information 
ln reference toth1. matter. I am pre.ently en­
gaged ln Ii rundoll1ll on thi. qll8stlon and wl11 advl •• 
you of its status as soon as I have a satisfactory 
answer.". 

I will let you know as soon as I have further informa­
tion from Vilas. 

Best wishes tor the Ne'l!f t •• r, I a.m, 

Yours very truly, 

DP'B.lb 

Copy to Loren W. Hosmer, 
616 Virginia Ave., 
Modesbo, California 

Qeor&. H. Ackley 
FOll BUSH. AOKLEY & MILICH 


